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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear All,

Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Tuesday, 15 October 2019 3:09 PM

'‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; 'Admin A" "SUR'
'Claims'

0D CLAIM FOR SMM 3562 G ON 14/10/2019
SMM 3962 G - 14102019.PDF

Kindly register OD claim for this vehicle. Attached is the GIA report for your reference.

We will forward you the estimate once it is available.

Please arrange survey on 16/10/2019, vehicle is in,

Best Regards,
Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road | Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f +63 6841 1183
e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg

el e

Audi Showmum Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Sin

apore | 59938 p. +65 68362223

WELCOME TO THE== B3
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW 'AUDIL Q8.

T

F‘m'ut nmlannor
|| erkml, nchsding ansy atiaclr L




10M17/2018 Adjuster Immadiate Advice
Note: This document has not been finalised.
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno19ss0719sr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com:assignments@Ikkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AIG Building 51 Ubi Awve 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Aftn:  Khoo, Kay-Eng Date: 17 Oct 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SMM3862G Accident Date :14/10/2019
Make D AUDI A4 Paolicy No. : 1900113415
Assignment Date :16/10/2019 Excess : 550.00
Date of Inspection  : 16/10/20189 Est. Duration of Repair :9.00
Inspaction At - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front n/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) :5% 33,703.00
Revised Amount 5% 19,591.00
Check Items (Estimated) 55 6,860.00
Total 5% 26,451.00
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value 55 168,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 8% 75,937.00
Salvage Value S5
Margin for Repair 5% 82,063.00

Remarks

{ X } The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation,

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

() Other comments :

https://singapare. merimen.com/claims/i ndex.cfm?fusebox=5VCdockfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&docid=488567 16&preview=1 &nolayout=1&CFl... 11



101172018 Merimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

S AUDIT TRAIL

:Nr_-. on Audit Remarks By
| 15 Oct 2019 []1 Merimen |
| 1 15:07 Clm Veh Madel Changed Administrator
Reg No: SMM3962G. Policy No: 1900113415, Acct Date: 2019/10/14, Claim Type: :
2 :;g?‘ 209 Clm Created SC. Insurer: ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG). Ins.Status => Motification. Cﬂfﬁ:&ﬂ?gr
' reated from SAS:MPA115136785 |
| 16 Oct 2019 Clm Registration U ; Aata [1 LEE 5U
i 3 16:34 Modified Setl. Type: 3-=0. Claim Type:5C =>00. THING
16 Oct 2019 i [] LEE 5U
4 16:34 Adj Clm Retrieved Adi: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) THING
| 16 Oct 2019 . [A] LEE 5U
5 16:34 Adj Co Assigned LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): THING
| 16 Oct 2019 ; 3 [A] LEE 5U
| 6 16:34 Adj Mext Rpt Changed  Mext Rpt:Final Rpt,Due Date:2019/10/25 THING
| lig:{;:t 2019 Adj Mandate Set Approved: 8000,00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [h.]l.:IEEGSU
16 Oct 2019  Clm Registration ; & [A] LEE SU
8 16:34 Madified Rep:1137->200611, THING |
) }2,‘:3’:" 2019 eym veh Model Changed (202153) AUDI A4 2.0 TFSI QU S-TRONIC (A). T"'Jr;frfﬁs'-'
| 2
16 Oct 2019 1l [A] LEE SU
| 10 16:35 Adj Adjuster Assigned [None] -> ADRIAN LING THING
16 Oct 2019 [A] SHIAL
11 j2.40 Adj Rpt Initiated CHAN
16 Oct 2015 : [A] SHIAL |
12 17:49 Cim Dtl Modified 1] Reg. Date: -> 2019/06/27. CHAN |
16 Oct 2019 [A] SHIAL |
13 Clm Details Notified
! 1.;:49 A Advi [A]C:ﬁu
17 Oct 2019 Adj Im. Advice - . TAU
14 09:30 cobmibited Mext Rpt:Final Apt.Due Date; 2019710725 CHAN |
17 Oct 2019 Cur.Req: 26451,00; DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE HAVE  [A] SHIAL
15 99:30 Adj Mandate Request oy 4 iTHORISE REPAIR. CHAN
18 17 Oct 2019 Clm Registration Init.Est,:=>5,000 - 6,000, Excess: -> 1600.00, 2F Remarks: -> Not Applicable, GS  [1] Nadaraja,
| 10:01 Modified T -= 7.00, Deeban
[ 17 Oct 2019 i [A] Merimen |
| & 10:01 Label Added {20226): Coverage Confirmed. Administrator
17 Oct 2018 Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/10/25. Mandate Remarks: Front number plate d [1] Koh
18 5. Adj Next Rpt Changed amage photos? Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary ite ; .
10:56 nis 1 1abouE Victor-CK |
' 17 Oct 2019 Approved: 19591,00:Front number plate damage phatos? Re-inspection to be done [1] Koh,
! 1_9__1,@:_55 = Al Mangate Ses for damage check and supplementary iterns / labour, Reinsp:Yes. Victor-CK
Date From 4| 7% »| pateTo || 75 #| Audit Type None v Gef
ACTIVITY = —— R o
[No record

Merimen Biltlﬁg for this case - Transaction History
- = e b i
BefNa | Bill Date | Burtve

LKK Auto LKK Auto |

16 Oct 2019 DOD/TP Case
2315396 g ‘ Motor Consultants Consultants SMMISEZG 11.77
| : | 17:49:14 {Adjuster) | Phe L | Pte Ltd (HQ)

hitps:/isingapore. mermen.comiciaims/index. cimfusebax= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseid =ATT2528extid=320214ACFID=609... 1/2



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 5:22 PM

To: Boo seng yak; SUR; Carrine Leong; Chang Chee Sing;
jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SMM3962G - OD AIG - SURVEYED 16 OCT 19

Dear Mr Boo,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $19,493.36 before excess $1,600.00 & GST and 9 repair days.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S({408033)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2019 4:28 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg=; Chang Chee Sing
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SMM3962G - OD AIG - SURVEYED 16 OCT 19

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate and photographs is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $19,493.36 @ 9days exclude 2 Sundays and 1 PH.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 11:48 AM

To: Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMM 3962 G ON 14/10/2019
Dear TRoy,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMM 39626 (Excess 51,600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company befare
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: bas6-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 2:38 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMM 3962 G ON 14/10/2015

Dear all,

Survey was carried up by Adrian just now afternoon. Herein attached the estimate repair with marking for
your reference. Kindly assist to advise who is the case handler for this mentioned case and update us the claims
status. Please do take note that vehicle is in our compound.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Troy Goh
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg wW. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
8791

SMM3962G

No

16 Oct 2019

AUDI

Ad SEDAN 2.0 TFSI S TRONIC (NAV)
Grey

2019

CVK0D78858
WAUZZZF41KA052811
140.0 kW (187 bhp)
$33,718.00

27 Jun 2019

27 Jun 2019

0

$39,206.00

Yes
26 Jun 2029

$29,404.00

26 Jun 2029

E - Open - all except motorcycle
10

$52,410.00

$46,533.00

$75,937.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Oct 2019



Lid

VIOOBIEN | Copwnight € J008 &G Asis Pash: insrsoe P

Co Rag ke

Name of Policyholder  : CHIN SZE CHIANG (CHEN SIQIANG} Vehicle No. : SMM3962G

Period of Insurance : 27 Jun 2019 To 26 Jun 2021 Policy No. : 1800113415
Engine No. : CVK 078858 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. s WAUZZZF41KADSZE1 Issued Date : 28 Jun 2019
ABOUT THE COVER
Maka/Model - AUDI Ad Sedan 2.0 TFSI S tronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,884 .00 CC Sum Insured @ Market Value First Year of Registration @ 2019
Driver Restriction L MA Off Peak Car | No Insuring with CQE/PARF  Yes

Pereon or Classes of Persons Entitied to Drive”

&) The Folicyholder
B} Any ofhar persan whi is drving on the Pakcyholer's anties o wath essher parmissien
This Polkcy vl indamnity the Policybalder or any auihonsed driver anly i ha/sha meets the speciled age condbion

Yo hae 12 pay an aodtonal sum of 53,000 &4 “Yiung andior inexpensnced Driver Excess” IR # Yauw aea o Your futhorsed Driver (named or unnarmesd) is undar tha age of 23 end'or nas Wss
than 2 years’ Griving sxpanence

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limitation as to use”

Iz arly Tor Bocial domastc and pleasure purposes and for e Policyhoicer's Dusmess

Thit Pedicy doas not cover use far hire of reward, driving bulion, driving test racing, pace-raking, relabidity inal or spesd-tasing, the camage of geods ather than samples in coNNAcHian wih any lrade of
busiremss ar uss fof ary pUpase 0 connection wilh Mater Trade

Loss of Lse 1600cc - 2000cc Oplional

* Liritaton s rendened inaperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehices {Thind-Party Risks ang Compensaton) Acl (Cap, 188, Sectian 85 of the Road Transport Act, 1887 (Malaysia) and Road Transgon
| [Amaendment] Act 2015, &% not 1o be included under thiss headrgs

T e 0 R Y R

Saction 1
Fire - 0 Own Damage - $1600 Theft - $0 Fiood Cover - 30

Saction 2
Property Damaga - $0

Windscreen : 3100

Mamead Driver and EXCeSS (where apphcabie)

CHIN SZE CHIANG (CHEN SIQIANG) - $1600 (Can Damage)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR C
1 iudi Customes Servics Camer Add 55 Ui Rosd 1 Singapora 409538 BM6A2523

For olher Appraved Reporting Gentresial G Autnorised Reparers, please sortac! our 24-hour accident emergency hothne at <85 G338 G200 ARematively, you may reder 10 AIG waBSR www o cam i
o MG 55 Mebile App. Simply search and download "AIG 56" from Tunes or Goagle Play

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: NA

1" heroby cerdity fal the policy iowhich this Certificale of Insurance retaes is isusd in Bccordance wih the previsions of tha Motor Vehickes{Thind Pamy Risks and Compensation} Act (Cap, 158). Far IV of
the Boad Tramspant A1, 1567 (Malaysia), Road Transgert (Amerdmant) Act 2015 and Mesor Venicles (Thrd Party Risks} Rutes, 1955 (Malaysa)

0504125223

oM
PREMIUM LEASING - SH
281 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE =
SINGAPORE 150938 AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Underwritien by ANG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd AUTHORISED REFRESENTATIVE

Saftany Lok



MG Asia Pacific insurance Pre. Lid
AlG Building

TB Shenton Way

H7-16

MOTOR ACCIDENT INTERVIEW FORM

NAME : CI/H;G 8"&, Cl‘llﬁt‘f\-q

VEHICLE NUMBER = SMw 34b)

DATE/ TIME OF ACCIDENT : ] DA }f}iﬁ ’ Q'},E ]9""'”1

PLACE OF ACCIDENT : Wilhon 5‘«( Tm"’im“ﬂ ﬂd I HG’W}M ’N{'
THIRD PARTY VEHICLE (IF ANY) : 3@ WS 23 225?_

rppappgepeppeppampeepaepa gt T TET TS TIPS P TEL LT IS SAEEE S L LA S AL LS bbbl b b bbbttt

WHERE DID YOU START YOUR JOURNEY AND WHERE WAS THE INTENDED DESTINATION BEFORE THE ACCIDENT?

Frowr howg, fo  Fovln v R4

DID YOU DRINK ANY ALCOHOLIC DRINKS BEFORE YOU DRIVE ON THE DAY OF THE ACCIDENT? IF YES, DID THE TRAFFIC
POLICE CONDUCT ANY BREATHE-ANALYSER TEST ON YOU? IF YES, WHAT WAS THE RESULTS?

wlo

WHAT 15 THE TYPE OF COLLISION AND THE EXTENSIVENESS OF THE DAMAGES Tﬂ ALL VEHICLES INVOLVED?

Side Svige hetwiim mu car wd WO [’th wlids

WERE YOU OR YOUR PASSENGER/S INJURED? IF INJURED, WHICH HOSPITAL? WERE YOU TAKEN TO THE TRAFFIC POLICE
FOR INVESTIGATION?
o

(e

e L '

NAME:
| AFFIRMED THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS GIVEN TO MY BEST KNOWLEDGE



UNDERTAKING

A ® ¥ .

I L.Lﬂl I \“’ul 'E-[“ﬂ' ! LW\“]E} , (NRIC No. bg-%g%"j} hereby
confirm that the Singapore Accident Statément lodged by me on / ot Do Mf
at 'J [‘é hours pertaining to the accident involving motor car Reg. No:
CM 29051 L . in which | was the driver are true and accurate to the best of my

knowledge, information and belief,

| acknowledge that my insurers are not liable under the contract of insurance if there is

a breach of policy terms and conditions.

In the event that an unrelated/unreported third party property or injury claim arises or
there is evidence emerges that there is a breach of policy terms and conditions, |
irrevocably undertake to absolve my insurer from all liability under the contract of
insurance and | undertake to re-pay any sums paid by my insurers pursuant to the

contract of insurance upon receipt of written demand by my insurers.

I,.ff"'r 2 ¢ '“,]( |

I
Signature

Name of Insured / Driver

(hin Sw Chuancr
Nric No. : mg .{{%1 |
Date . K {_{,:' E-"II] ?\I’_i;l (ﬁi

! [

TV 25\
Signature ; (It % X

f

Name of Policyholder 3 o
"Lﬁ:} {:{_Jliju}\‘fﬁff
Nric No. ¥ —
A ¢ qple_—
Date

ﬁl’i: Ag N _—




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel ' 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183 WIP: 15891
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate »  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad1l

Contact No 63662323

Fax No :  6B411183
Reference = PA/OD/1247/2019/KK
Date :  15-Oct-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  MrChin 5ze Chiang
Address : 24 Glasgow Road
#02-07
Singapore 549340
Telephone (HP) +65 93685035
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1900113415
Vehicle No SMM 3962 G
Model Code : Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI
Model / Year 1 27/6/201%
Engine No : CVKO78BB58
Chassis No +  WAUZZZFA1KAD52811
Mileage =
Date In : 15-Oct-19
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date : 14-Oct-19

Place of Accident 87 Tampines Road Towards Upper Serangoon Road



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 16366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SMM 3962 D

Estimated
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges

Surveyor's

Reccomendations

To remove , check and reinstall front wire harness
1 for headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor,  S/N 3 480.00
headlight washer assy and front parking aid.

To remove and reinstall aircond condenser, radiator
and additional radiator. Check electrical fans and

2 S/N § 120000 7, -

control unit. Pressurise cooling system, To carry out
vacuum and regas.

To dismantle and renew front bumper, lhs front

fender, bonnet and Lhs headlight. To renew front
3 lock carrier and align to position. Re-organise crash $ 5,250.00

management components. Reinstall all parts
removed. '

o L
To respray front bumper, bonnet and lhs front
fender. "
w

5 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN S 192.00 |~

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $ 10,122.00

s 3,000:00 /&



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMM 3962 D
Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S5/Nett Remarks
1 FRONTBUMPER Vistonled $  1,999.00 -
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS /4 S 531.00 A
3 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP 7~ S 32.00 % [
4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTER /%~ B 5 178.00
5  FRONT BUMPER LOWER CENTER CLOSING ELEMENT s 191.00 ~
6  FRONTBUMPERAIRGUIDE-LH  Jwes. s 56.00_—
7 RADIATOR GRILLE Cud $  1,227.00 7
8  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE -LH ¢ S 12300~
9 FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE el d 5 113.00
10  FRONT BUMPER CARRIER PP 5 733.00
11  FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER  #t 3 116.00
12 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION -LH 7~ s 33.00 -
13 FRONTBUMPER BRACKET-LH ' 5 207.00
14 FRONT BUMPER LOCK CARRIER [ ek S 125.00
15  FRONT BUMPER BRACKET SUPPORT -LH/RH  A-01 & 52.00
16  FRONT BUMPER SENSOR P d 3 B 924.00
17  FRONT BUMPER SENSOR SEAL RING A€ 1~ 4 S 48.00
18  FRONT BUMPER WIRING SET 74 — 5 470.00
19  HIGN TONEHORN-LH M7t Me $ 37.00
20  HIGH TONE HORN BRACKT - LH At pre s 26.00

S

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS

7,221.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMM 3962 D

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
21  FRONTFENDER-LH Do) l—c 5 700.00
22 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS AUt M $ 183.00
23 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH 2 S 45.00 — 2
24 FRONT FENDER BRACKET -LH ¢ s 32.00 —
25  FRONT FENDER END PLATE-LH AR M $ 45007 »
26  FRONT FENDER BRACKET - REAR Wt 1et S 29.007 »
27  FRONTFENDERBRACE-LH  Teof S 107.00
28 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH NA MG s 223.00 °
29 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS /W /M s 221.00
30  FRONT WHEEL SPOILER Yo S 66.00
31 FRONT WHEEL SPOLER END PLATE - LH st prers s 32.00 °
32 STONECHIPGUARD-LH /L S 46.00 «
33 BONNET Deatdd 5 2,554.00 ~
34  BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS TNt /™ $ 373.00 7
35  BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION - CENTER/LH/RH Unldl 75.00 7
36  FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER OUTER-LH ~ AR~ 5 56.00
37  FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER INNER - LH QA S 28.00 “
38  FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER SHORT-LH  u{ puto $ 21.00 77
39  GASFILLED STRUT 7 3 109.00 +
40  BONNET SAFETY CATCH - LH [ 5 46.00

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 4,991.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMM 3962 D
Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
41  BONNETLID LOCK {f s 196.00

42  BONNET BOWDEN CABLE - CENTER / 5 53.00

43  BONNET RELEASE CABLE | L o~ S 53.00 +
44  BONNET RELEASE LEVER s 12.00

45  BONNET LID LOCK CABLE ~ s 67.00
46  LED HEADLIGHT - LH Lacd_=d $ 7,087.00 — ;
47  HEADLIGHT POWER MODULE 7. S 716.00"

48  HEADLIGHT CONTROL SYSTEM |, S 685.00 *~
49 HEADLIGHT DRAIN HOSE-LH | s 32.00

S0  HEADLIGHT OUTER COMPENSATING PIECE Ft | S 36.00

51  HEADLIGHT INNER COMPENSATING PIECE ! s 39.00

52  FRONTLIFT CYLINDER 77— s 192.00 «
53  CORRUGATED PIPE Mt péee $ 83.00 '
54  LOCK CARRIER COOLANT RADIATOR € ~enl- 4 $ 928.00
55  RADIATOR PRESSURE PIPE L

56  RADIATOR OUTER AIR GUIDE - LH S 25.00 +

57  RADIATOR INNER AIR GUIDE-LH | 5 11.00 ©

58  RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - UPPER B ] 15.00

59  RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LOWER s 19.00

60  SIGN 'GAUTION' WL A~ S 13.00 4

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 10,262.00




L

Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMM 3962 D
Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
61  AIR CONDITIONER STICKER /&t “- 3 7.00
62  READY-MIX COOLANT Vet 4 s 660.00
63  FRONT NOPLATE i< SIN S 40.00
64  SUNDRIES Al 3 400.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS & 23,581.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 10,122.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 33,703.00

All charges are not inclusive of G5T.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Mett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name . Hdnen
Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability | .
Remarks : A FulonSED

Please Note *  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

WIP : 15891

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PA/OD/124T/2019/KK
Date 15-Oct-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name

Mr Chin Sze Chiang

Address 24 Glasgow Road
#02-07
Singapore 549340
Telephone {HP) +65 93689035
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1900113415
Vehicle No SMM 3962 G
Model Code Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI
Model / Year 27/6/2018
Engine No CWVK 078858
Chassis No WAUZZZF41KADS2811
Mileage
Date In 15-Oct-19
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 14-Oct-19

Place of Accident

87 Tampines Road Towards Upper Serangoon Road



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40865949
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SMM 3962 D

Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Mature of Jobs Charges Reccomendations
To remove , check and reinstall front wire harness for
1 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor, SN 5§ 480.00 5 480.00
headlight washer assy and front parking aid.
To remove and reinstall aircond condenser, radiator and
2 additional mqiatnr. Cthack electrical fans and control SN § 1.200.00 s 1.200.00
unit. Pressurise cooling system. To carry out vacuum
and regas.
To dismantle and renew front bumper, Ihs front fender,
bonnet and Ihs headlight. To renew front lock carrier
3 and align to position. Re-organise crash management ¥ 000 : e
components. Reinstall all parts removed.
4 To respray front bumper, bonnet and Ihs front fender. 3 3,000.00 5 1,650.00
§ To carry out diagnostic check. SN 5 192.00 5 152.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : 5 10,122.00 5 6,522.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMM 3962 D

Damaged Parts & Prices

SIN  Parts Description S/Nett Remarks

1 FRONT BUMPER B 1,999.00 1,599.20
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 3 531.00
3 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP 3 32.00
4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTER 5 178.00
5 FRONT BUMPER LOWER CENTER CLOSING ELEMENT 3 191.00 152.40
(5] FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - LH ] 56.00 44,40
7 RADIATOR GRILLE 5 1,227.00 981.60
8 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH 3 123.00 98.00
9 FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE 3 113.00 90.40
10 FRONT BUMPER CARRIER ] 733.00
11 FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER L 116.00
12 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH % 33.00 26.08
13 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET - LH 3 207.00
14 FRONT BUMPER LOCK CARRIER 3 125.00 100.00
15 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET SUPPORT - LH/RH ] 52.00
16 FROMNT BUMPER SENSOR. 3 924 .00 184.80
17 FRONT BUMPER SENSOR SEAL RING 3 48.00
18 FRONT BUMPER WIRING SET 5 470.00
19 HIGN TONE HORN - LH $ 37.00
20 HIGH TONE HORN BRACKT - LH 3 26.00

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 7,221.00 3,276.88




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
c/f g 3,276.88
21 FRONT FENDER - LH % 700.00 5 559.60
22 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS 5 183.00
23 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH 5 45.00 $ 36.00
24 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH 3 32.00 5 25.20
25 FRONT FENDER END PLATE - LH 3 45.00
26 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - REAR 3 29.00
27 FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH 3 107.00 3 §5.60
28 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH 3 223.00
29 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS 3 221.00
30 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER $ 66.00 5 5232
31 FRONT WHEEL SPOLER END PLATE - LH b 32.00
32 STONE CHIP GUARD - LH ] 46.00 3 36.64
33 BONNET 3 2,554.00 3 2,043.20
34 BONMET ATTACHMENT PARTS 5 373.00
35 BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION - CENTER/LH/RH 3 75.00 5 39.68
36 FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER OUTER - LH s 56.00
37 FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER INNER - LH 3 28.00 § 22.24
38 FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER SHORT - LH 3 21.00
39 GAS FILLED STRUT 3 109.00
40 BONNET SAFETY CATCH - LH 5 48.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 4,991.00 $ 6,177.36




Premium Automobiles

55 LUbi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMM 3962 D

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
c/f 5 6,177.36
41 BONNET LID LOCK 5 196.00
42 BONNET BOWDEN CABLE - CENTER $ 53.00
43 BONNET RELEASE CABLE 3 53.00
44 BONNET RELEASE LEVER 5 12.00
45 BOMNNET LID LOCK CABLE 5 67.00
46 LED HEADLIGHT - LH 5 7,087.00 3 5,669.60
47 HEADLIGHT POWER MODULE $ 716.00
48 HEADLIGHT CONTROL SYSTEM 3 685.00
49 HEADLIGHT DRAIN HOSE - LH $ 32.00
50 HEADLIGHT OUTER COMPENSATING PIECE ] 36.00
51 HEADLIGHT INNER COMPENSATING PIECE 3 39.00
52 FRONT LIFT CYLINDER 5 182.00 5 153.20
53 CORRUGATED PIPE ] 83.00
54 LOCK CARRIER COOLANT RADIATOR 3 628.00 3 742.00
55 RADIATOR PRESSURE PIPE
56 RADIATOR OUTER AIR GUIDE - LH 3 25.00
57 RADIATOR INNER AIR GUIDE - LH 5 11.00
58 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - UPPER 3 15.00
59 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LOWER 5 19.00
B0 SIGN '"CAUTION' 5 13.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 10,262.00 § 12,742.16




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel 16366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMM 3962 D

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
c/f § 12,742.16
61 AIR CONDITIONER STICKER $ 7.00
62 READY-MIX COOLANT 4 3 660.00 3 131.84
63 FRONT NO PLATE SN 5 40.00 3 40.00
64 SUNDRIES 3 400.00 § 57.36
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 23,581.00 § 12,971.36
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 10,122.00 $ 6,522.00
GRAND TOTAL $ $ 19,493.36

33,7 03.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST,
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks {¥) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note «  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Morah Khai at

Tel:5768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 A1G Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Motor Claims Dept

Yr Ref: SMM 3962 G

Norah Khai
6768 9911
6841 1183
Nora khai@ premiumauto.com.sg
Body & Paint Dept
PA/OIV1247/2019/NH
4" March 2020
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SMM 3962 G, Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSL

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SMM 3962 G, claimant,
Mr. Chin Sze Chiang, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no, 85014935 — 88 19,145.90.

2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate yvou could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911,

Regards

This is a computer-generated document, No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AIG - SMM 3962 G

from

Telephone +65-
Telefax  +65-
EMait

Our depariment
Qur Ref

Your Ref

Date

totlal pages

Premiuem Automobiles Pte Lt
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159090
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (B5) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408692
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore
281 Abaxardra Road
Singapore 158938

Main Talepnore 8835 2223
Men Telafax  B4T1 3733

Alexandra Service Centre Ubi Service Centra Customer Service

28t Alexandrs Road £5 Ui Road 1 Sarvice Appainiment G366 2323
Singapora 155038 Gingapare 40B59% 24-hour Bragkdown Sarvice SE2E 1233
Main Talephona 6388 2223 Man Tataphane 5366 2323 Ernail ELSLGIMEr CaraEpremiumaulo com sg
Main Talefax 8475 1023 Main Tedefax  BE41 1183

INS TAX INVOICE

Bage 1 11:09 Company Reg. No. 139302271W
G5T Reg. No. 199302271W
AICG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD Invoice No: 85014535 Account: aAQQDE T oy
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
?éGSEE;¥SéNghY Date  03/03/2020 ALG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
St MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
i i, SR . ATG BUILDING
SINGRPORE 079120 078120 Order : SMM3562G TR SHENTCH WAY
#07-1E
Term : 30 SINGAPCEE 078120
Regn No: smm3sezs 41868) Regn Date; 27/08/2013 Mileage: 3236 WIP Mo.: 15851
Model: a4 SEDAM 2.0 TFSI BwW2aDG (NAV, Chassis: WAUZZZF41RAD52611 Engine: cvk 078858 Dept: u
You have been assisted by ;= UB-Tony Foong {33
Details Oty Unit Price Amount
5 SUBLET M 40.00 1:00 10,00
TO SUPPLY VEHICLE NUMBER PLATE
@ EXC M: HEHSE -1600.00 1.00 -1,600.00
Insurance Excess/Liability
5 BODYWORE M: 480.00 1.00 480.00
10 ‘REMOVE, CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE
HARNESS FOR HEADLIGHT.HORNS, QUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSCR, HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
END FRONT PARKING AID.
2 BODYWORE M: 1200.00 1.00 1,200.00
TC REMOVE AND REINSTALL AIRCON CONDENSER,
RADIATOR AND ADDITIOWAL RADIATOR.
CHECK ELECTRICAL FANS AND CONTROL UNIT.
PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM.TO CARRY OUT
VACUUM AND REGAS
5 BODYWORK M: 3000.00 1.00 3,000.00
TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER,
LHS FRONT FENOER,BONMET ANWD LHS HEADLIGHT.
TQ RENEW FRONT LOCK CRERIER AND ALIGH TO
POSITION, REORGANISE CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMBOMENTS . REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
5 BODYWORE M: 1650.00 1.00 1,650.00
TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BONNET AND LHS
FRONT FENDER
5 BODYWORE M: 192,00 1.00 192.00
TG CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK
X ABWOAOTOESD GRU |BE] COVER Less 020% 1.00 1499,00 1,599.20
X ABWOBOTELL PLATE (SHARE} AP Less D20% 1.00 150,50 152.40
P ABWD121763 RIR DUCT Less 020% 1.00 55.50 44.40
% REWOBS3651A 3FE GRILLE Less D20% 1.00 1227.040 581. A0
% REWOSCTEHLE 9BY GRILL Less 020% 1.00 122 .50 98,00
¥ BEWOB0TS50A FOAM INSER{LAST! AP Leas 020% 1.00 113.00 50,40
% BEWOEDT263 GUIDE Less 020% 1.00 32.60 26.08
X ABWDE0TTIL BRACKET AP Less 020% 1.00 125.00 100.00




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore Alexandra Service Centre Ubi Service Centre Customer Service
ZB1 Alexandra Road 281 Adexandra Road 55 Lite Read 1 Sarvice Appontmant G368 2333
Singapare 159838 Singapora 155638 Singapore 408659 #4-hour Breakdown Serace Q828 1233
Main Telaphong S336 2223 Main Talepnone G368 2223 Main Talephone 5388 2323 Email custernal Canafipremmmata. com. 5g
Main Telefax  B471 3733 Man Talafax 6475 1023 Main Telefax G841 1183
INS TAX INVOICE
Page 2 11202 Company Reg. Ho. 193902271W
GST Reg. No. 139302271W
BIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMNCE PTE LTD Invoice No: 85014235 Account: 20006 (T 03
MOTCR CLAIM DEPT
JIILDING
&IGnBR TR ? Date 03, 03/2020 ATS ASIA PACIFIC INSUBANCE PTE LTD
78 SHENTON WAY e " ity
207-16 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
; = " AT fege AlG BUILDING
SINGRPORE 079120 079120 Order SMM3ISEZG 78 SHENTON WAY
#07=16
Term 30 SINGAPCRE 079120
Regn No: ssq3sezs (v 41888) Regn Date: 27/06/2019 Mileage: 3238 WIP No.: 15881

Model: 24 SEDEN 2.0 TF3I BW2ADS (Mav, Chassis; WAUZZZF4ixA052811 Engine: cve o7s8sg Dept: v
You have been assisted by - UE-Tony Foong [ 33
Details Oty Unit Price Amount
X RSQ0SL9275B GRU Sensor {SHARE] AP Less 020% 1.0 231.00 184.80
¥ RAWOB211054 FENDER Less 0D20% 1.00 £99.50 559,60
% ABWOE21091 PLATE Less 0203 1.00 45.00 36.00
b AEWOB21467 BRACEET Less 020% 1.00 31.50 25.20
% AN [01B1B857 POP-RIVET Lesg 020% 6.00 3.00 14.40
X RBWOB21135C SUPPORT Less 020% 1.00 107.00 B5.60
% ABWOE53823B 9RBY STONEGUARD Less 0Z0% 1.40 45.80 36. 64
% REWOB23029R HOGD Less 0203 1.00 2554.00 2,043.20
¥ BEWOB2I124 PROTECTICN AF Less 0240% 1.00 24.70 19,76
® REWOBZ23125 {SK) PROTECTION AP Legs 020% 1.00 24,90 19:92
X ABWOB20581C COVER Less 020% 1.00 27.80 22.24
x RBWOG41773A HEADLIGHT (LAST) Less 020% 1.00 T087.00 5,669. 60
® ABWDOUSS101R CYLINDER Less Q20% 1.40 191,50 153.2
® ABWDEOS594 CARRIER AP Less 020% 1.0 $27.50 742,00
P AC 1ZEQ40MZ COOLANT -25*C AP Less 020% 4.0 41.20 131.84
¥ AEWOBS3E8TL 007494/ (V) (SK)SPOILE Less 0203 1.0 £5.40 52,32
¥ REZ0OB205352 TEMP. SENE, Less 020% 1.0 £3.70 42,46
pParts  12,931.36 Sub-Total 17,893.36
Labour a.aa
Sublet §,562.00 i
Menus 0.040 iy J04 GST 1,252.54
Lubricant 0.0 c& :
19 .1 5
.-_ F 45 Grand Total L¥7La080
Received by For & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid



- Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept

Yr Ref: SMM 3962 G

MNorah Khai
6768 9828
6841 1183

Body Repair

PA/OD/12472019TG
26 October 2019

RE: CLAIM - OWNER’S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model
Vehicle Chassis No.
Vehicle Regn No.
Vehicle Mileage
Vehicle Owner

Certificate No

Own Damage Excess

Accident Date
Place

Repair Cost
WIP No.

Repairers Name

Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI BW
WAUZZZF41KA052811

SMM 3962 G

2318 KM

Mr. Chin Sze Chiang
1900113415

S% 1,712.00 (Inclusive 7% GST)
14/10/2019

87 Tampines Road towards Upper Serangoon Road
S

15891

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature

Time

Date

wim

MSCHARGE VOUCHER - ALG - SMM 3962 G

from

Telephone +G5-
Telefax  +65-
Mabile +655-

Our department
Your Claim Ref
Qur Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Showraam

9 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 159080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (B5) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centras
55 Ubl Road 1

Singapore 408699
Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Telefax  (65) 6841 1183
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Mearimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Motified Est Submitted | Adj Assigned | Adj Rpt Ad) Submitted |Ins Auth'ed Status
Ot 1 2019 ]
e :gdw 2019 123:‘ s::e,-wa.an 5$19,493.36 F;:du:?: for Survey Report
5 S Tt
Edit Adj Rpt I it Estimates | Wiew Rpt noel Case I

Reference Claim Details Documents

|[Created by insurer]

Tel: +6596389035, Emall: ERICCHINSC@GMAIL.COM
14/10/2019 00:00 - :5%
[3 Months and 17 Days From LTA Reg Date {(Man ¥r)]

[CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
| Insured: CHIN SZE CHIANG, 1D: 57218874,

Jehicie Red. | 5MM3962G
L g

=

Date of Loss:

Policy/Cover
Note No.: (Comprehensive)

Excess: 551,600.00

| Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408699 Ubi - Tel: 67689828/9827/9911

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Nadaraja, Deeban]
Deebanzinadaraja.Nadarajagaig.com

|LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: §256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 25/10/2019]
CHIN SZE CHIANG {47 / Male), NRIC: S72188791, Tel: +6596389035 Emall: ERICCHINSC@GMAIL.COM

Claim Type: |[OD / 409384498956

Repairer:
Handling

| Insurer:
Adjuster:
Driver/ Custo
diam:

[ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | _Compose Case Mail | |

|« AIG_SG (17/10/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved {5$165!1.un} - SMM3962G - Claim Handler: Nadaraja, ...
« AlG_SG (17/10/2019): SMM3962G J oD/ 14/10/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

J

Wiew All ] Search Tasks [ Create New Task i Complete |

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE

Due Date
Mo results.

Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

http5:.l'.r’Eir'lgapﬂre.maﬁmen.mmfvzlaims.findex.cfm?fusaboFI'u'FTFial:ljuster&fu5&51:1'10n=4:I5p_l::lmheadar&l:as-eil:I=BTTZS2&axtbd=320214&CFIE=ﬁ-353... 112
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hrtps:rfsingapure.marlmn.mm.fcla'lmsu'inrdex.v:;fnn?fusebm:=MTRadjuster&fuseadion=dsp_clmheadar&d:asaHZB?TESZ&axtid=32ﬂ214&CFlD=ﬁE553. v R
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Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SMM3962G [4#9384493956}
oD
Oct 14 2019 12:00AM
[CHIN SZE CHIANG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Upload Documents |  Upioad Photos | Compose New Letter | _Upload Video | _Upload Audio |
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Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne:1se807138R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No: CC3/AIG19018294/A0F3IN2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 12/03/2020
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant; CHIN 5ZE CHIANG Policy No:
Date of Loss: 14102018 Mature of Claim: 00 Claim No: 409384498956
D Ti TIF F E
Reg Mo SMM3962G
Make & Model: ALUDI A4, 2.0 TFSI QU S-TRONIC (A) Engine No: C\VKOTB858
Reg. Date: 27/06/2018 (Man. Year: 2019) Chassis Mo: WALUZZZF41KADS2811
Colour: Black Odometer: 2318 km
Engine Capacity: 1984 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  S$168,000.00
Sum Insured (S3). Market Value/New Car Price
MNDITION VEHICLE THE T1 F SURY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yas Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60 R16
Front Left Side: Continental & mm Rear Left Side: Confinental & mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Right Side: Continental & mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre freads degth
[COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %|
Parts 23,581.00 12,971.36 10,609.64 4499
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 10,122.00 6,522.00 3,600.00 35.57
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5%) 33,703.00 19,493.36 14,209.64 42,16
- Excess (5§) 1,600.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00
(8%) 32,103.00 17.893.36 14,209.64 44 .26
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 2,247.21 1,252.54 994,67 44 26
MNett Amount (S§) 34,350.21 19,145.90 15,204.31 44.26
INSP N
Date of Assignment: 16/10/2019
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)
Date Inspecled: 16/10/2019 Inspected At: 55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair: 9.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been carried oul t

abilify but any other iability under any other cireumstances is hereby expressly axcluded

o the best of our knowiledge and
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Adjuster Report

anzfzozo

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
11 “FRONT BUMPER Distorted 1,999.00FS *1,599.20FS
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not Necessary 531.00FS *-FS
a1 *FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP Not Necessary 32.00FS *-FS
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE-CENTER Mot Necessary 178.00FS *_FS
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER CENTER CLOSING ELEMENT Necessary 191.00FS  *152.40FS
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE-LH Missing 56.00FS 44 ADFS
7001 *RADIATOR GRILLE Cut 1,227.00FS  *9B1.60FS3
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH Damaged 123.00FS *98.00FS
9 1 *FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE Cracked 113.00FS *90.40 FS
10 1 *FRONT BEUMPER CARRIER Mot Necessary 733.00FS *-F§
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER Mot Necessary 116.00FS *-FS
12 1 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH Damaged 33.00FS *26.08 FS
13 1 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET-LH Mot Necessary 207.00FS “-FS
14 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOCK CARRIER Cracked 125.00FS  *100.00FS
15 2 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET SUPPORT-LH/RH Mot Mecessary 5200Fs *-F3
16 2 *FRONT BUMPER SENSCR Damaged 924.00FS  *18480FS
17 4 *FRONT BUMPER SENSOR SEAL RING Mot Necessary 48.00F5 *-FS
18 1 *FRONT BUMPER WIRING SET Mot Necessary 470.00FS *-FS
19 1 *HIGH TOME HORN-LH Mot Necessary 37.00FS -FS
20 1 *HIGH TONE HORN BRACKET-LH Not Necessary 26.00F3 “-F5
21 1 *FRONT FENDER-LH Distorted 700.00FS  *558.60F5
2 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS Mot Necessary 183.00F5 “-FS
23 1 *FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH Damaged 45.00FS *36.00FS
24 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH Damaged 32.00F5 *25.20FS
25 1 *FRONT FENDER END PLATE-LH Mot Necessary 45.00F5 “-F5
26 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET-REAR Not Necessary 29.00FS *-FS
2r A *FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH Bent 107.00FS *B5.60FS
28 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH Not Necessary 223.00F3 *-F5
29 1 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS Mot Necessary 221.00F3 *-FS
ao 1 *FRONT WHEEL SPOILER Torn 66.00F5 *52.32F3
< I *FRONT WHEEL SPOILER END PLATE-LH Not Necessary 32.00FS *-FS
3z M *STOME CHIP GUARD-LH MNecessary 46.00F5 *36.64F5
33 1 *BONNET Dented 2,654,.00F5 *2,043.20F5
34 1 *BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS Mot Mecessary 37T3.00F5 *-F3
s 1 *BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION-CENTER/LH/RH Cracked 75.00FS *39.68F5
3B 1 *FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER OUTER-LH Mot Necessary 56.00FS *-F3
v 1 *FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER INNER-LH Deformed 28.00FS *22.24F5S
3| 1 *FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER SHORT-LH Not Necessary 21.00FS “-F3
3s 1 *GAS FILLED STRUT Mot Necessary 109.00F3 *-F5
40 1 *BONMET SAFETY CATCH-LH Mot Mecessary 46.00FS *-F3
41 1 *BONNET LID LOCK Mot Mecessary 196.00 FS *-FS
42 1 *BONNET BOWDEN CABLE-CENTER Mot Necessary 53.00F5 *-F5
43 1 *BONMET RELEASE CABLE Mot Necessary 53.00F5 *-FS
44 1 *BONMNET RELEASE LEVER Mot Necessary 12.00FS *-Fs
45 1 *BONNET LID LOCK CABLE Mot Necessary 67.00FS *-Fs
a6 1 *LED HEADLIGHT-LH Cracked 7.087.00FS *5669.60FS
47 1 *HEADLIGHT POWER MODULE Not Necessary 716.00FS *-FS
48 1 *HEADLIGHT CONTROL SYSTEM Not Mecessary 685.00 FS *-F5
48 1 *HEADLIGHT DRAIN HOSE-LH Mot Necessary 3200FS “-F3
50 1 *HEADLIGHT OUTER COMPENSATING PIECE Not Necessary 36.00FS “FS
5 1 *HEADLIGHT INNER COMPENSATING PIECE Mot Necessary 39.00F3 *-FS
52 1 *FRONT LIFT CYLINDER Damaged 192.00F5  “153.20F5
53 1 *CORRUGATED PIPE Mot Mecessary 83.00FS “-FS
54 1 *LOCK CARRIER COOLANT RADIATOR Cracked §28.00FS *T42.00FS
55 1 *RADIATOR PRESSURE PIPE (NPA) Mot Necessary 0.00FS *-FS
i Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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22020 Adjuster Report

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

66 1 *RADIATOR OUTER AIR GUIDE-LH Mot Necessary 25.00FS *Fa
BT 1 *RADIATOR INNER AIR GUIDE-LH Mot Necessary 11.00FS *F3
58 1 *RADIATOR AIR GUIDE-UPPER Mot Necessary 15.00F3 “-F5
5 1 *RADIATOR AIR GUIDE-LOWER Mot Mecessary 19.00FS *-F&
60 1 *SIGN CAUTION Mot Mecessary 13.00F5 *-FS5
61 1 “*AlR CONDITIONER STICKER Mot Necessary T.00F5 *-FS
62 4 *READY-MIX COOLANT MNecessary 660.00FS  "131.84FS
B3 1 *FRONT NO PLATE Necessary 40,00FS *40.00FS
64 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 400.00FS *57.36FS
F=Franchise parl. 5=5Spcheft.

Total Parts (S%) 23,581.00 12,971.36

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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22020 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous Items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE,CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOR New 480.00 480.00

HEADLIGHTS,HORNS,OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE
SENSOR,HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY AND FRONT PARKING AID

2 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL AIRCOND CONDENSER,RADIATOR Mew 1,200.00 1,200.00
AND ADDITIONAL RADIATOR.CHECK ELECTRICAL FANS AND
CONTROL UNIT.PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM.TO CARRY OUT
VACUUM AND REGAS

3 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER,LHS FRONT MNew 5,250.00 3,000.00
FENDER,BONNET AND LHS HEADLIGHT.TO RENEW FRONT LOCK
CARRIER AND ALIGN TO POSITION.RE-ORGANISE CRASH
MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

4 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER,BONNET AND LHS FRONT FENDER MNew 3,000.00 1,650.00
5 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK MNew 182.00 192.00
Gross Labour Cost (58) 10,122.00 6,522.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out, J

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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